



# Amir Zahalan

**Nationality:** Brazil • **Address:** São Paulo, Brazil • **Phone number:** +5591991347075 • **Email address:** amir.zahlan@gmail.com • **Web:** amir.com.br

I am a Brazilian with Lebanese roots, passionate about new technologies. As a web developer specializing in front-end development, I continually enhance my expertise with the latest frameworks. Currently, I am also delving into blockchain technologies.

## Work Experience

06/2022 — 12/2023

Remote,  
San Francisco, California,  
United States

### Senior Frontend Developer Scalable Path

As a contractor with Scalable Path, you're developing features and maintaining a Shopify app using Next.js for the frontend and Ruby on Rails for the backend.  
Stacks: Next.js, React, Shopify Polaris, Ruby on Rails

09/2020 — 02/2022

Remote,  
Campinas, São Paulo, Brazil

### Frontend Developer Performa\_IT

Worked as a Frontend Developer developing application visual resources, creating reusable code and libraries and collaborated with other team members and stakeholders.

- Project 1: Financial and production data management system
- Project 2: Logistic management system

Stacks: Angular, NGXS, Material Design, HTML, CSS

11/2017 — 10/2018

Belém, Pará, Brazil

### Full Stack Engineer W3 Automação e Sistemas

Developing new financial solutions aimed at the general public.

- Project 1: API integration with the ATM system.
- Project 2: Data integration with the Central Bank.

Stack: React, Quasar Framework (Vue.js), Node.js, HTML, CSS

01/2015 — 08/2017

Belém, Pará, Brazil

### Software Application Developer Universidade Federal do Pará

Worked on several types of projects from mobile to desktop aimed health, assistive technologies and environmental applications..

- Project 1: Mobile app audiometric exams
- Project 2: Research project which integrated high frequency controller for ophthalmological exams with a GUI.
- Project 3: Image gallery for an artist.
- Project 4: Research project which integrated high frequency pressure sensor with a real time graphical view.
- Project 5: Research project which integrated high sensibility microphone to detect noise pollution and display the noise data at a GoogleMaps. Also the noise data was analysed with a Fuzzy Logic Library (I created) to detect the severeness to health.
- Project 6: Research project which integrated high power linear motors to perform physical therapy for people with motor disabilities.

Stacks: React.js, Javascript, HTML, CSS, JQuery, Arduino, Unity3D, Node.js

## Education

01/2010 — 01/2015

### Computer Engineering | Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.) Instituto de Estudos Superiores da Amazônia - IESAM

01/2015 — 08/2017

### Neurobiology and Neurosciences | Master's degree Universidade Federal do Pará

The course provides an understanding of neurological, physiological and pathological

## Education

phenomena, of interest to the scientific community, based on a multidisciplinary approach.

01/2015 — 12/2017

### Web Development | Postgraduate Degree Estácio

Web Development Specialization equips developers with proficiency in contemporary software development languages and frameworks, adhering to modern web application development best practices and methodologies.

## Projects

### Smart Contract Downloader

Effortlessly retrieve and download smart contract code from any blockchain network in just a few clicks.

<https://smart-contract-downloader.amimaro.com/>

### Remix Run Snippets

Remix Run Snippets Extension for VSCode. More than 10k downloads.

<https://marketplace.visualstudio.com/items?itemName=amimaro.remix-run-snippets>

## Languages

English  
PROFESSIONAL

Portuguese  
NATIVE

## Social Media



amirzahlan



amimaro

## Hobbies



Gym every day



Explore rivers by  
kayak



Capturing  
moments



Discover new  
places